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April 19,2010 

Mr. Adam Geeb 
SirnaIPaseo Camarillo, L.P. 
115 West Canon Perdido, Suite 200 
Santa Barbara, CA 93 10 1 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE 
REQUIREMENTS - SIMA MANAGEMENT CORPORATION, PASEO CAMARILLO 
SHOPPING CENTER, 370 LANTANA STREET, CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. 
R4-2007-0019, SERIES NO. 056, CI-9022, SLIC NO. 1189) I 

Dear Mr. Geeb: 

In our letter dated May 9, 2008, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order No. 
R4-2007-0019, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In a letter dated April 2, 2010, you notified the Regional Board that you ceased the mixture of EHcTM 
and E H C - M ~ ~  injection for this site and that you requested termination of the WDR. 

The monitoring results were provided to this Regional Board in quarterly monitoring reports. Since you 
have ceased discharge and no longer need the WDR, the coverage under Board Order No. R4-2007-0019, 
for the subject facility is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the terms of the 
permit. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Mr. Peter Raftery, at (213) 576- 
6724 or the Acting Chief of Groundwater Permitting and Landfill Section, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at 
(213) 620-6156. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Mr. David Penaro, Ventura County Watershed Protection District 
Mr. Steven Hoch, Hatch & Parent, Santa Barbara 
Mr. Charles Purcel1,KennedylJenks Consultants, h i n e  

California Environmental Protection Agency 
ID %a Recycled Paper 

Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of California's water resotrrces for tlie benejt ofpresent arzdfirtur*e generations. 


